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51 UBI AVE 1, #11-25 PAYA UBL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (063} 62564315

Your Ref: D19002258MFSH

Our Ref: CS/FCI19006016/Etd3

The Motor Claims Department
First Capital Insurance Ltd

Dear Sir/Madam,

Date: 8/4/2019

INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO, SGM 52411
Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
5/4/2019 at the premises of M/s Teamwork Garage have the following to report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount
Revised Estimate Amount
“Check” Items Amount
Market Value

LTA Reimbursement Value
Nett Value

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the

ofs portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully
Steve
Automotive Assessor

: 8% 8.078.79

: 5% 2.408.05
: 5% 217114
: S8
: 8%
1 5%




Denise Ta! (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 3:26 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'CWS Motor Claims'; assignments
Ce: ‘Sithara'; SUR

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19002258MFSH/1
Attachments: PRELI ADVISED SGM 5241L.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle 5GM 5241L

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
BIk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{4085933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2019 3:16 PM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Sithara’ <Sithara@msfirstcapital.com.sg=>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19002258MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: CWS Motor Claims [mailto:cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg)

Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2019 9:43 AM

To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Cc: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Sithara <Sithara@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19002258MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,



MS @ FirstCapital

M5 First Capital Insurance Limited remeq. Mo, 1550000060  GST Reg ho. M2.0D01675-0
& Raffles Quay #21-00 Singapore 048580
Tel {65) 6222 2311 Fax (65} 6222 3547

Clalns & Mot Undesweiting Depe 36 Fobinsan Road ®16-01 Cliy House Singapore DBBETT
Tel {65) 6507 3848 Fax: [65) 6507 3849
wivitmsfirsteapital com.sg

Date

Accident Date

Insured Vehicle

Survey Location
Contact Person.
Contact No.

Survey Type

Appointed
Surveyor

Contact Person

Contact Number.

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on
NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

Cc : Workshop

Cc : TP Solicitor

Officer Incharge

Kindly submit the survey report via CWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspection.

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT

03-04-2019 Our Ref No. D19002258MFSH
01-04-2018 Claim Type. Third Party
SHB4875K Third Party Vehicle. SGM5241L

BLK 53 UBI AVE 1 #01-24 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK
SHU SHAN

88445474/ 0

Gudd 2435

Fax No. 68442474

WITHOUT PREJUDICE:

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

NA Fax No. 68416315
NA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

TEAMWORK GARAGE
PTELTD

MNA TP Solicitor Fax No. NA

Attention. NIL

SITHARA

IMPORTANT NOTE

This is a computer generated letter, no signature required.

A Membar of FARTAGANN 05 HAKCE GROUF



Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

From: Teamwork Garage <claims@teamworkgarage.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 04, 2019 1:47 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: TEAMWORK

Subject: FINALISE SGMIS241L TOYOTA WISH

Dear Steve,

We confirm COR @51750 AND COR @ 4 DAYS,
Thank you and have a good one! 1

Regards,

Xilew

Teamwork Garage Pre Ltd
Blk 53 Ubi Avenue 1
#01-24

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 6844 2475

Fax:6844 2474
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Company
Owner 1D: 67227

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SGM5241L
\ehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 05 Apr 2019
Yehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Madel: WISH 18 A
Primary Colour: Blue
Manufacturing Year: 2006

Engine No.: 1222648041
Chassis No.: ZME100318062
Maximum Power Qutput: 97.0 kW (130 bhp)
Open Market Value: $18,619.00
Original Registration Date: 20 Oct 2006
First Registration Date: 20 Oct 2006
Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: £16,994.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Forfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 19 Oct 2021
COE Category: B-Car (1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 5

PQOP Paid: $28,376.00
COE Rebate Amount: $14,401.00
Total Rebate Amount: $14,401.00
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon
COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Apr 2019

OK
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AveHiue 1°401:23124 Spore 408934
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44 Bd&hiay damaged pan(s) during resurvey
: cloims@teamworkgarage.com

gd and

First Capital Insurance Ltd S/";‘ } "'.7 6 -‘J"f “ Vehicle number " “ISGNS24 L ance Lompany
6 Raffles Quay q_ "L'] J sedued by e FOYOTA/ WISH
Singapore 048580 ZNE1003 18062
L 01 April 2019
' ﬁ..r A ,C J,n‘.] Reference 1904-05
Qty  Particulars Unit Price - SGD §
PARTS REPLACEMENT - LIST ITEMS
1 |FRONT RHDOORPANEL ~ 00 1397.40
1 |FRONT RH DOOR TAPE X 40.25
1 |FRONT RH DOOR TOP MOULDING X 86.25
1 |FRONT RH DOOR LOCK ASSY X 644.00
1 |FRONT RH REGULATOR MOTOR ASSY X 590.40
1 |FRONT RH DOOR INNER TRIM X 868.25
2 |FRONT RH DOOR HINGE X 170.00
1 |FRONT RH DOOR CHECKER X 185.20
1 |FRONT RH FENDER & R 983.25
1 |FRONTR H FEDNER INNER SHIELD X 165.20
1 |FRONT RH KNUKLE ARM 552.61
1 |FRONT RH KNUCKLE BEARING 155.25
1 |FRONT RH LOWER ARM 492.51
1 |FRONT RH SHOCK ABSORBER 561.15
6891.72
Less 25% 1722.93
Subtotal 5168.79
Balance C/F 5168.79
PARTS REPLACEMENT - SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
Balance B/F 5168.79
1 SET |FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM CLIP 20 50.00
1 RIM 600.00
1 BOT |BRAKE FUILD 50.00
Subtotal 700.00
Balance C/F 5868.79
S/No LABOUR AND MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES
Balance B/F 5868.79
1 |CHECK FRONT WIRING AND LIGHTNING SYTEM J? 60.00
2 |CHECK FRONT WHEEL ALIGNMENT 40 150.00
3 |REMOVE AND REPLACE FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE PARTS 200.00
4 |TRANSFER PARTS, ATTACHMENT FROM OLD DOOR TO NEW S0 200.00
5 |PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS 400 800.00
6 |SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS ¢ 800.00 /
Subtotal 2210.00
Grand total 8078.79

L =




TeamWork Garage Pte Ltd

- flene
/— 53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-23/24 Spore 408934
mWWork

Paya Ubi Industrial Park

r a e Tel : 6844 2475 §
g E-mail : claims@teamworkgarage.com

Pte Ltd Register number : 201015366H
Ls_‘fa"rt C'" 'rk.) M\ pﬂfr 'hff Rzair Performa Invoice
First Capital Insurance Ltd § /# , f? 6-’}4‘" b Vehicle number SGN5241L
6 Raffles Quay q_ rl"] J Make / Model TOYOTA/WISH
Singapore 048580 Chassis number INET00318062
L}f Accident date 01 April 2019
ﬂﬂ AF J", Reference 1904-05
Qty Particulars 7 Unit Price - 5GD §
PARTS REPLACEMENT - LIST ITEMS
1 |FRONT RHDOORPANEL .~ 0 1397.40 /075 /
1 [FRONTRHDOORTAPE X 40.25 X
1 |FRONT RH DOOR TOP MOULDING Jnaﬂ 86.25 ¥
1 |FRONT RH DOOR LOCK ASSY X wV* 644.00 ©
1 |FRONT RH REGULATOR MOTOR ASSY Jaa ™ 590.40
1 |FRONT RH DOOR INNER TRIM ¥ \an 868.25
2 |FRONT RH DOOR HINGE X w'** e 170.00 ~
1 |FRONT RH DOOR CHECKER XV*" f- §76-79 185.20
1 |FRONT RH FENDER & R ] 983.25
1 |FRONTR H FEDNER INNER SHIELD X W\ o 165.20
1 |FRONT RH KNUKLE ARM v VW™ L= N7 552.61
1 |FRONT RH KNUCKLE BEARING ¥ W™ L6738 155.25
1 |FRONT RH LOWER ARM X WY i 492.51
1 |FRONT RH SHOCK ABSORBER X V' o= o2 561.15
[ /3 6891.72 |15
s Less 25% 1722.93 /%%
Subtotal 5168.79 | 7], ,%
Balance C/F 5168.79
PARTS REPLACEMENT - SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
Balance B/F 5168.79
1 SET [FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM CLIP 20 50.00 \\Q™
1 |RIM o, X 600.00
1 BOT |BRAKE FUILD wh\  50.00
Subtotal 700.00 0
Balance C/F 5868.79
S5/No LABOUR AND MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES
Balance B/F 5868.79
1 |CHECK FRONT WIRING AND LIGHTNING SYTEM J9 s0.00
2 |CHECK FRONT WHEEL ALIGNMENT £ 150.00
3 |REMOVE AND REPLACE FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE PARTS > 200.00
4 |TRANSFER PARTS, ATTACHMENT FROM OLD DOOR TO NEW §e 200.00
5 |PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS 400 800.00
6 |SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS ¢ 800.00 /
Subtotal 2210.00 /40
Grand total 8078.79
—_— =i
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-86071588-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD Ref : CS/FCI19006016/Etd3n2
senommsonrond woworeosssr o oo | [IHTIIIN
Code: FCI2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHB 4B875K Veh. Inspected SGM 5241L
Policy No. Coverage () 0.00
Claim No. D19002258MFSH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From SITHARA, Assign Date 04/04/2019
20 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAWISH c.C 1794
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2006
Chassis No. ZNE100318062 Colour ELUE
Odometer 291501 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Madification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 GITI 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 GITI 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 GITI 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/65 R15 GITI 7 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date 01/04/2018 Inspection Date 05/04/2019
Survey held at TEAMWORK GARAGE FTELTD
53 UBI AVENUE 1
#01-24
SINGAPORE 408834,
5a. Remarks
AJDAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT.
B)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
CHIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

4 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page No.:1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGM 5241L
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) ()
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT RH DOOR PANEL DEMNTED 1,397 .40 1,075.00
1|FRONT RH DOCR TAPE NOT MECESSARY 40.25 -
1|FRONT RH DOOR TOP MOULDING MOT NECESSARY 86.25 -
1|FRONT RH DOOR LOCK ASSY NOT NECESSARY 644.00 -
1|FRONT RH REGULATOR MOTOR ASSY NOT NECESSARY 5580.40 -
1|FRONT RH DOOR INNER TRIM NOT NECESSARY BE8.25 “
2|FRONT RH DOOR HINGE NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
1|FRONT RH DOOR CHECKER NOT NECESSARY 18520 -
1|FRONT RH FEMDER TO REPAIR SEE 983.25 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT RH FENDER INNER SHIELD NOT NECESSARY 165.20 -
1|FRONT RH KNUCKLE ARM NOT NECESSARY 552.61 -
1|FRONT RH KNUCKLE BEARING NOT NECESSARY 155.25 -
1|FRONT RH LOWER ARM NOT NECESSARY 492.51 -
1|FRONT RH SHOCK ABSORBER NOT NECESSARY 561.15 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -1,722.93 -268.75
5,168.79 B06.25
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET FRONT DOOR INMER TRIM CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 20.00
1|RIM (SM) NOT NECESSARY 600.00 -
1|BOT BRAKE FLUID (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 .
700.00 20.00
LABOUR
CHECK FRONT WIRING AND LIGHTING SYSTEM. 60.00 30.00
CHECK FRONT WHEEL ALIGNMENT, 150.00 60,00
gE;-‘F?;.FE AND REPLACE FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE NOT NECESSARY 200.00 ®
:-JREﬁ.rNSFER PARTS ATTACHMENT FROM OLD DOOR TO 200.00 50.00
PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS.INCLUSIVE OF B800.00 400.00

THE REPAIR OF FRONT RH FENDER.

Report Ref No. CS/FCI18006016/Etd3n2




TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

&1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapose 408533

Reg. No: 189607198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9607188-R Page Mo.:2 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (§)) ()
SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS. 800.00 800.00
2,210.00 1,340.00
GRAND TOTAL B,078.79 2,166.25
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,750.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/FCI19006016/Etd3n2

MARKET VALUE: $18,000.00 (EST)-LTA REIMBURSEMENT VALUE: $14,401.00=NETT VALUE: $3,599.00

KL

g
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Automotive Assessor

Licensed Appraiser

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng, AMSOE, AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI




